
DOJ - Legal

From: Alec Saundera
To: Chicago Project Teem; SYS Winlnd Sub Product/Program Mgrs
Co: Baker Street lr~egu|ars
Subject: Win News: what is it and what’s on it.
Date: Weo~nes~lay, June 01, 1994 5:30PM

During the last month we have put a number of elac~’onic information distribution networks in place to
distribute Chicago information. The goal Ls to achieve near simultaneous distribution of Chicago
information worldwide. So, inte[national PM’s = == > HEADS UP Igrin).

The material we’re distributing consist~ of whitepapers, press releases, guides, speeches, powetpolnt
slides, and Q&A’s= The information we have sent out so far includeS:

BILL EMA DeC 53,760 05-11-94 2:17p Bill_eros.dec

Bill G’s keynote address at the EMA.

CHICOOA2 Dec 47,104 02-07-94 10:35a CHICOQA2.OOC

The January Chicago Q&A

GATCMX93 DI3C 62,976 05-11-94 3:5~p Gatcmx93.doc

Bill’s speech et COMDEX 1993

LEHMAN DeC 45,056 05-11-94 2:34p Lehman.dec

BiWs speech to Sheerson Lehman

REVGUID3 ZiP 1,042,321 06-O1-94 2:32p Revguid3.zip

The Chicago Reviewers Guide for M6

INETQ&A Dec 7,168 04-25-94 1:17p INETO&A.DOC

Q&A on Microsof~ end the Internet.

DOOMHI PCX 301,556 0~,-20-9~, 5:35p DOOMHI.PCX

Hi res screen strut from WinDoom

" DOOMLO    PCX 132,628 04-20-94 5:34p DOOMLO.PCX

Lo res screen shot from WinDoom

GAMES PPT 49.664 04-22-94 4:29p GAMES.PPT

PPT from the 1N~nG leunch.

GAMESUM D0C 222,720 04-22.94 1:16p GAMESUM.DOC

Writing HOT Games for Windows guide irom the WinG launch,

MMEDIA Dec    129,536 12-19-93 7:32p MMEDIA,DOC

What is Multi-Media backgrounder.

VFW11BG Dec    23,552 05-11-94 2:56p vfwl lbg.doc                 ’,~SC 005;.~c35

Video for Windows 1.1 Backgrounder
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WINGTECH PPT    45,568 0~-22-94 6:24p WINGTECH.PPT

Technical presentation from the Wing launch.

WfNG_PR DOC 12,288 04~20-94 7:46pWING_PR.DOC

Wing press release

NETBACK2 DOC -=;62,9~0 05-17-94 10:34a NETBACK2.DOC

Chicago Networking 8ackgrounder

OSJ£CT7 DOC    609,792 05-11-94 2:42~ Object7.doc

Microsoft’$ Object Strategy whitepaper

OL{~BG2 DOC 242,686 05-11-94 3:41p Olabg2.doc

OLE 2 Backgrounder

OLEQA DOC    49,152 O5-!1-94 3:43pOleqa.doc

OLE Q&A

P&PTCHBG DOC 81,294 09-21-93 7:35p p&PTCHBG.DOC

P&P backgrounder tthis one is quite old)

GAME2PR DOC 13,824 05-11-94 2:30p Game2pr.doc
SHIVAPR DOC 23,040 05-11-94 2:50p Shivapt.doc
WAD11094 DOC 31,744 O5-11-94 3:50p Wad11094.doc
WAD426PR DOC 15,360 O5-11-94 2:57p Wad426pr.doc
WFW394PR 0OC 16,384 O5-11-94 2:58p Wfw394pr.doc
WNHCPR DOC 13,824 O5-11-94 3:50p Wnhcpr.doc

Various Chicago related press releases.

REMOTQ&A DOC 11,776 05-17-94 10:35a REMOTQ&AoDOC

Chicago remote / mobile computing Q&A

MGMT2 DOC    142,848 03~18-94 I0:O4p MGMT2.DOC

Systems Management ~hitepaper

TAPIBGI DOC    230,912 03°22-94 10:58a TAPIBG1.DOC
TAPIQ&A OOC    15,360 O3-22-84 10:59a TAPIQ&A.DOC

TAPI Backgrounder and

TCPIPQ&A [)OC 10,240 05-15-94 10:24a TCPfPQ~A.DOC

TCP/IP Q&A

~IGPIC7 DOC 27,136 01-06-94 12"10a BIGPICT.DOC
GREAT11 DOC 33,280 02-21-94 11:53a GREAT11.DOC
MSDNART DOC 49,931 01-28-94 7:22p Msdnart.doc
VCSTRTWP DOC 67,072- 05-17-94 2’55p Vcstrtwp,doc

Oevetoper oriented files.

We’re in the process of getting th~ UI Style Guide online as well. MSC

So. how ate we distributing these flies? Through a number of vel~icles.
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(1} The Microsoft FTP server contains all of these files. Customers connect to ~p.mlcrosoft-com to
retrieve them from the ~oeropsys\win_news\ch~-.ago direotow.

{2) T~e Microsoft WWW server contains many, but not all, of these files in hyper~ext form accessible to
Mosaic users and Oilier users of the inzernet WVVW server. Connect to http:h’www.microsoft.com

13t The MSDL also contains a complete li~"d~ of these files.

{4l Online ~’~,stems. On Compuserve GO WlNNEWS. Other ~ystems currently workir~g with us include
PRODIGY, AOL, and GENIE.

!5) Bulletin Board Networks - FIDOmNet, Canada Remote Systems, and WindowsOnline also contain
complete sets of l~ese files.
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